
1 

 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 

MONDAY, MARCH 2, 2015 – 6:30 PM 

CITY HALL BUILDING, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

 
AGENDA  

 

1. Council President Kupsik calls the meeting to order 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Roll Call 

4. Approval of Minutes from February 2, 2015 Committee of the Whole Meeting as distributed 

5. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), except for public hearing items. 

Comments will be limited to 5 minutes. Be further advised that matters brought up at this time may be 

referred to the appropriate committee or individual for further discussion and consideration. 

6. Discussion on setting date for TIF workshop 

7. STANDING COMMITTEE REPORTS.  The following Aldermen will be given the opportunity to make announcements or 

reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities they have been involved in since the last meeting on behalf of the City, 

future activities and citizen contacts.  It is not contemplated that these matters will be discussed or acted on but referrals to the 

appropriate committees and/or individuals will be made. 

a. Finance, License & Regulation Committee, Alderman Lyon 

b. Personnel Committee, Alderman Kupsik 

c. Public Works Committee, Alderman Kordus 

d. Piers, Harbors, & Lakefront Committee, Alderman Wall 

8. COMMITTEE, COMMISSION AND BOARD REPORTS.  The following committee representatives will be given the 

opportunity to make announcements or reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities they have been involved in since 

the last meeting on behalf of the City, future activities and citizen contacts.  These matters will be required to be placed on the 

agenda to comply with Wis. Stats. 

a. Utility Commission, Aldermen Wall & Hedlund 

b. Tree Board, Alderman Kupsik 

c. Police & Fire Commission, Alderman Lyon 

City of Lake Geneva 

626 Geneva Street 

Lake Geneva, WI 53147 

(262) 248-3673 

www.cityoflakegeneva.com 



2 

 

d. Plan Commission, Alderman Kupsik 

e. Board of Park Commissioners, Alderman Kupsik 

f. Library Board, Alderman Lyon 

g. Historic Preservation Commission, Alderman Kehoe 

h. Cemetery Commission, Alderman Kordus 

i. Parking Commission, Alderman Kordus 

j. Communications Committee, Alderman Kordus 

k. Avian Committee, Alderman Wall 

9. COUNCIL REPRESENTATIVES SERVING ON OTHER BOARDS AND COMMITTEES. The following committee 

representatives will be given the opportunity to make announcements or reports at the meeting in regards to committee activities 

they have been involved in since the last meeting on behalf of the City, future activities and citizen contacts.  These matters will 

be required to be placed on the agenda to comply with Wis. Stats. 

a. Chamber of Commerce, Alderman Kordus 

b. Geneva Lake Museum, Alderman Chappell 

c. Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation, Aldermen Kupsik & Lyon 

d. Geneva Lake Environmental Agency, Alderman Chappell  

e. Geneva Lakes Family YMCA, Alderman Kupsik 

f. Geneva Lake Use Committee, Alderman Lyon 

10. Adjourn 

This is a meeting of the Committee of the Whole. 

No official Council action will be taken; however, a quorum of the Council will be present. 

 
2/26/15  3:00pm   

cc: Aldermen, Mayor, Administrator, Attorney, Media 



2 02 15 Committee Whole Minutes 

 

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 2, 2015 - 6:30 PM 

CITY HALL BUILDING, COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
 

Council President Kupsik called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance led by Council President Kupsik.  

 

Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Chappell, Wall, Hill, Kupsik, Kehoe, Lyon, and Hedlund.  Also present: City Administrator 

Jordan and Mayor Connors.  Excused:  Alderman Kordus. 

 

Wall/Hill motion for approval of Minutes from January 5, 2015 Committee of the Whole Meeting as distributed.  

Unanimously carried.   

 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), except for public hearing items. 

Cheryl Ryan, 795 Curtis St., commented on the January 19, 2015 Plan Commission minutes regarding motion 5 and 6 

relative to Mr. Basso’s request for a zoning amendment on Curtis Street.  Ms. Ryan was surprised when she was told the 

public will be unable to speak at the Feb 16
th
 meeting.  She did some research and would like to share her findings before 

the vote.  Ms. Ryan stated there are a couple of ways the public comments section can be re-opened during the Plan 

Commission meetings.  She stated that there are a lot of people coming to the Feb 16
th
 meeting, and they would like the 

opportunity to voice their opinions. 

 

Terry O’Neill, 954 George St., stated he feels there is a lack of transparency in Lake Geneva city government which 

causes distrust.  Mr. O’Neill stated that last week at the FLR meeting Ordinance 15-02 was discussed which called to 

amend traffic and vehicle sections of our ordinances.  He stated that Alderman Kupsik postponed the ordinance 

indefinitely.  The item received a unanimous approval and the issue was tabled. Mr. O’Neill feels there were secret 

meetings held telling the Alderman how to vote which can meet the definition of a negative quorum or negative walking 

quorum.  Mr. O’Neill wants to know what was wrong with the ordinance and why was it tabled indefinitely.  Mr. O’Neill 

is curious of the motives.  The tabling wasn’t wrong but the reasoning could be. 

 

Mary Jo Fesenmaier, 955 George St., thanked the newspaper for covering the changes that are proposed for Big Foot State 

Park.  Ms. Fesenmaier stated that she is hoping when the DNR is considering the change that they would have a public 

hearing at Badger High School.  She feels the public should be able to share their questions and comments on this issue 

and the proposed changes to Lake Shore Drive. 

 

Ken Etten, 1109 Wisconsin St., spoke on behalf of the Friends of Geneva Theater regarding their goal of acquiring the old 

theater.  Mr. Etten wanted to extend an invitation to everyone to an informational event on Tuesday, February 17 at the 

museum. The Friends of the Geneva Theater are looking for input and feedback regarding creating a community arts 

center.  The event is open to the public. The group is hoping the City would allocate a number of the TIF funds to help the 

Friends of the Geneva Theater purchase the theater.  Mr. Etten feels a community arts center would draw people into the 

downtown area year round and feels this project is for the long term benefit of Lake Geneva.   

 

Ed Yaeger, 421 Water St., wanted to revisit a proposal from 7 years ago.  Mr. Yaeger stated that the property we have 

where the engine service site is located on Sage Street is legal.  It’s a site that is documented and goes back to 1871.  Mr. 

Yaeger is very unhappy with the current state of the property and urged others to take a look.  He feels it deserves 

recognition and respect.  He stated it currently contains broken trees and falling bushes.  He feels it would be a nice tourist 

attraction if cleaned up as it is not currently up to the standards seen elsewhere in Lake Geneva.  

 

Richard Malmin, N1991 South Lake Shore Dr., spoke regarding the plans to replace a portion of Lake Shore Drive and 

the proposed new beach at Big Foot Beach State Park.  Mr. Malmin stated the beach at Big Foot Beach State Park used to 

be in good condition.  There was a program proposed in 1996 by the DNR to preserve the beach, but unfortunately they 

didn’t follow through. He spoke with the DNR and was told the beach was neglected due to the need of having to 

concentrate on bigger parks up north.  He also stated that he was told the DNR was now ready to turn Big Foot Beach 

State Park into a top tier, high class park with an impressive and expansive beach as well as mentioned the plans to 



2 02 15 Committee Whole Minutes 

 

replace a portion of Lake Shore Drive. Mr. Malmin feels that the DNR had a beach and let it die. He doesn’t want millions 

of taxpayer dollars to be paid to create a new beach when the DNR didn’t take care for the one we had.  He also doesn’t 

want the City to spend millions by rerouting Lake Shore Drive. 

 
Presentation of “What’s New at the Y” by Mike Kramp, YMCA  

Mr. Kramp introduced himself as the Director and CEO of the YMCA in Lake Geneva.  Mr. Kramp gave a history of the 

YMCA as well as discussed a number of their accomplishments over the last several years.  He discussed a number of the 

programs that the YMCA offers.  Alderman Hill asked if there are reduced rates for residents.  Mr. Kramp stated that 

there are not.  Ms. Hill questioned if the YMCA receives subsidies from other municipalities in the area.  Mr. Kramp 

stated that they do not.  Ms. Hill also asked about the scheduling at Veteran’s Park and questioned who maintains it.  Mr. 

Kramp stated they work closely with the Park Board.  Mr. Kramp stated that they split the maintenance costs with the 

City.  Alderman Kupsik asked about the percentage of members from the 53147 zip code. Mr. Kramp stated that it is 50%.  

Alderman Kehoe asked what the hours of operation are.  Mr. Kramp explained that the facility is open during the week 

from 5:45a.m. to 9:00p.m. Monday through Thursday and 8:00p.m. on Friday. The front wellness area offers 24 access for 

members 18 and older. 

 

Introduction of Tawsif Anam, Southwest Wisconsin Regional Director for Senator Ron Johnson  

Mr. Anam introduced himself as the Southwest Wisconsin Regional Director for Senator Ron Johnson.  He stated he can 

be a point of contact for any constituents in the area.  He shared an update from the Senate.  Alderman Hill questioned the 

affairs that Mr. Anam can assist the City with.  He stated he would be happy to have a sit down conversation to discuss. 

 

Standing Committee Reports given: 

Finance, License & Regulation Committee, Alderman Lyon 

Personnel Committee, Alderman Kupsik 

Public Works Committee, Aldermen Kupsik/Hill 

Piers, Harbors, & Lakefront Committee, Alderman Wall 

 

Committee, Commission and Board Reports given: 
Utility Commission, Aldermen Wall/Hedlund 

Tree Board, Alderman Kupsik 

Police & Fire Commission, Alderman Lyon 

Planning Commission, Alderman Kupsik 

Board of Park Commissioners, Alderman Kupsik 

Library Board, Alderman Lyon 
Historic Preservation, Alderman Kehoe 

Cemetery Commission, City Administrator Jordan 

Parking Commission, City Administrator Jordan 

Communications Committee, City Administrator Jordan 

Avian Committee, Alderman Wall 

 

Other Boards and Committee Reports given: 

Chamber of Commerce, Aldermen Kupsik/Hill 

Geneva Lake Museum, Alderman Chappell 

Lake Geneva Economic Development Corporation, Alderman Kupsik 

Geneva Lake Environmental Agency, Alderman Chappell  

Geneva Lakes Family YMCA, Alderman Kupsik 

Geneva Lake Use Committee, Alderman Lyon 

 

Hill/Wall motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:49 p.m. Unanimously carried. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

/s/ Stephanie Gunderson, Assistant City Clerk 
 

THESE ARE NOT OFFICIAL MINUTES UNTIL APPROVED BY THE COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 



FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION COMMITTEE  
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 9, 2015 - 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL  
 
Chairperson Lyon called the meeting to order at 6:14 p.m. 
 
Roll Call.  Present: Aldermen Lyon, Kordus, and Kehoe. Absent: Alderman Kupsik and Wall.  Also Present: City 
Administrator Jordan, Comptroller Pollitt, and City Clerk Waswo. 
 
Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda except for public 
hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes.  
Ryan Stelzer, 215 Skyline Drive, Co-Chairman of Venetian Festival with the Lake Geneva Jaycees spoke on behalf of 
the Venetian Festival applications.  He stated they are requesting an alcohol permit on August 18–24, park permits 
from August 17–24, and street use permits starting on August 18, not the 17, through the 24.  He noted this is different 
than what is listed on the agenda.  Mr. Stelzer stated that the application and events are consistent with prior years. 
 
Approval of Minutes 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to approve the Finance, License and Regulation Committee Meeting minutes of January 26, 
2015, as prepared and distributed.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
LICENSES & PERMITS 
 
Riviera Beach Use application filed by Nick Nottestad for the Duffy Nottestad Fishing Derby at the beach, held 
on Saturday, February 28, 2015 from 9am to 2pm and setup on Friday evening with fees waived 
(Recommended by Piers, Harbors and Lakefront on January 29, 2015) 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Kehoe asked if fees were paid.  Alderman Lyon stated they 
have been waived by the Piers, Harbors and Lakefront Committee.  Mr. Lyon stated the Piers, Harbors and Lakefront 
Committee is looking into developing a consistent policy for beach usage. Administrator Jordan stated Mr. Nottestad 
was notified they will have to pay fees next year.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Temporary Class “B” License application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees for the 
sale of fermented malt beverages at Flat Iron Park parking lot, 100 block of Center St., Lake Geneva, for 
Venetian Festival on August 18-24, 2015 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Kehoe asked if these fees have been waived.  City Clerk 
Waswo stated that the $25.00 application fee and $10.00 temporary use fee have been received.  Park board requested 
the $105.00 park reservation fee, which has already been paid.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Park Permit application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees to use Flat Iron, Library 
and Seminary Parks for the Venetian Festival on August 17-24, 2015 (recommended by Board of Park 
Commissioners on 2/4/15. City has received the $25 application fee and $105 park reservation fee) 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Street Use Permit application submitted by Ryan Stelzer on behalf of Lake Geneva Jaycees for the use and 
closure of Wrigley Dr. from Center St. to Broad St. for Venetian Festival on August 17-24, 2015.   
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Kehoe asked if this was the usual procedure to close 
Wrigley Drive for a period of time, Mr. Lyon confirmed.  Alderman Kehoe asked if the fees have been paid.  City 
Clerk Waswo stated that they are requesting the street use fees be waived.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Temporary Class “B”/“Class B” License application for the sale of fermented malt beverages and wine at St. 
Francis de Sales Church, 148 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, for Italian Fest on February 21, 2015 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Temporary Operator License application filed by Nicholas Vorpagel on behalf of St. Francis de Sales Church 
for the Italian Fest on February 21, 2015 
  1 
2 09 15 Finance Minutes 



Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Park Permit application filed by Penny Erickson on behalf of the First Congregational United Church of 
Christ to use Seminary Park for an Easter Sunrise Worship Service on April 5, 2015 (recommended by Board of 
Park Commissioners 2/4/15) 
Kehoe/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Original Massage Establishment License application filed by Mia Faccia LLC d/b/a Mia Faccia Salon and Day 
Spa, 235 Broad Street, Lake Geneva 
Kehoe/Kordus motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Renewal of 2014-2015 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Cheyanne Lehman 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Original of 2014-2015 Operator’s (Bartender) License application filed by Kayla Shulka 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
First Reading of Ordinance 15-02, an Ordinance Amending Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles, Sections 74-210, 
74-221, 74-234, and 74-67. 
First reading only; no action taken.   
 
Resolution 15-R03, authorizing a step increase for Dispatcher Rita Moore. 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval.  Alderman Kordus commented that this still falls under Act 10 and 
objects to the step increases.  He would like to find another solution based on promised increases through the union 
contract.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Discussion/Recommendation on renewal of CDARS in the amount of $600,000.00, maturing on February 19, 
2015 from Community Bank of Delavan. 
Comptroller Pollitt stated this is being reviewed as there is not another meeting before it expires.  She stated some 
banks are not quoting as the CDARS rates are so low.  Ms. Pollitt recommends keeping the money at the pool until 
after May. 
 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to move the CDARS to the Government Pool at a rate of .10%.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Presentation of Accounts 
Purchase orders. None. 
 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval of Prepaid Bills in the amount of $74.50.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Kordus/Kehoe motion to recommend approval of Regular Bills in the amount of $178,400.58.  Alderman Kordus 
noticed there are bills from Quill, Office Max, Office Depot and Staples.  Mr. Kordus suggested combining these 
vendors to save money on office supplies versus all four.  Administrator Jordan stated we belong to a consortium of 
municipalities through VALUE out of the City of Waukesha.  In some instances we have found cheaper paper caused 
problems with our printers.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
Adjournment 
Kordus/Lyon motion to adjourn at 6:35 p.m.  Motion carried 3 to 0. 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
/s/ Stephanie Gunderson, Assistant City Clerk 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE FINANCE, LICENSE & REGULATION 
COMMITTEE 

  2 
2 09 15 Finance Minutes 



        Public Works Committee 
                     Alderman Bob Kordus Chairman 

  Alderman Ellyn Kehoe      Alderman Al Kupsik 
  Alderman Rich Hedlund  Alderman Sarah Hill 

 
Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. 

 

                                 City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

 

February 12, 2015 Meeting Minutes 
 
DATE:   February 13, 2015 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:    Chairman Bob Kordus & Members of the Public Works Committee 
  
FROM:    Daniel S. Winkler, P.E. ________ 
      Director of Public Works & Utilities 
 
SUBJECT:   February 12, 2015 Public Works Committee Meeting Minutes 
 
The Public Works Committee is scheduled to meet at 6:00 PM at City Hall.   
Members in attendance:   Staff Present: 
Chairman Bob Kordus  __X____  City Administrator Dennis Jordan ___X___ 
Alderman Ellyn Kehoe _______  Director Daniel Winkler (DPW)  ___X___ 
Alderman Sarah Hill __X____  Mayor Jim Connors:    ___X___  
Alderman Al Kupsik  __X____ 
Alderman Rich Hedlund__X____     
 
Other:  _Assistant DPW Tom Earle, Street Foreman Neil Waswo, Mr. Terry Krohn______ 
 
Public in attendance:  Mr. & Mrs. Jeff & Beverly Leonard, Mr. Chris Schultz, Mr. Mike Franzine, and 
Mr. Dick Melmin. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Prior (January) Meeting: 
Motion to approve by Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Hedlund.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
Public Comments: 
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard spoke on behalf of requesting a street light on Cook Street in front of their 
business, Delaney Street. 
 
Mr. Mike Franzine spoke on behalf of doing something with the snow from the road onto his sidewalk in 
front of his home. He also read a letter by Mr. Dave Rieff who is his neighbor.  Chair Kordus requested 
the letter be distributed along with the minutes of the meeting. 
 
Communications:   

1. DPW Winkler provided the updated listing of Projects & Activities. The one active project is the 
HVAC work at 1065 Carey Street. 

2. Chair Kordus explained that the DNR Master Planning Schedule for Big Foot State Park was 
provided by them and is in the packet for information. 

 
 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


Agenda Item No. 1-Possible Addition of Street Light or Lights to the West Side of Cook Street 
Between Main Street and Geneva Street-Discussion. 
DPW Winkler explained that the existing lights on the east side of the road do an effective job of 
illuminating Cook Street, and the reason they are not on the west side was due to the tree canopies.  Ald. 
Hedlund mentioned the lights probably should be staggered.  DPW Winkler explained that the location of 
trees on the west side pretty much dictated location as two trees were removed since the lights were 
installed.  Ald. Hill wished to investigate the costs to install 3 single head lights on the west side and ask 
where the funds would come from.  DPW Winkler explained that in the past the BID made the light 
request and purchased the lights with the City’s TIF district paying for the installation.  It was moved by 
Ald. Hill to continue the discussion to a future meeting and have staff research options for 2015 funding.  
The motion was seconded by Ald. Kupsik.  Ald. Hill stated she would inquire of the BID regarding the 
purchase of the light or lights for the west side of the street.  The motion passed 4-0. 
 
Agenda Item No. 2– Signage in the Downtown-Discussion Regarding Making Uniform-Continued 
from January Meeting. 
Mr. Schaefer of the Chamber was unable to attend.  It was moved by Chair Kordus to continue the item.  
The motion was seconded by Ald. Hill and passed 4-0. 
 
Agenda Item No. 3- Snow Removal Policy Review (Downtown, Mailbox Damage, Picking up of 
Piles, and Salt/Sand Mix Percentage). 
DOWNTOWN  
DPW Winkler, Assistant DPW Earle, and Street Foreman Waswo discussed how snow is handled in the 
downtown.  It was explained that the timing of the storm, duration, temperatures, and accumulation all 
play a role in the plowing and snow pick up.  The procedure, which doesn’t change, is that the merchants 
are given an opportunity the first working day after the storm to get the snow to the gutter.  The Street 
Department then windrows that remaining snow to the center of the street and picks it up with the 
snowblower mounted on our front end loader and dump trucks. 
MAILBOX 
DPW Winkler and Assistant DPW Earle discussed the policy in brief and provided a copy of the policy 
in the packet.  The point emphasized was that the Street Department responds to every mailbox complaint 
and tries to reset boxes that are not damaged.  And if the plow blade hits the mailbox, not just snow 
rolled off from the road, then the policy is to provide a $50 reimbursement to the owner. 
PILES 
Snow piles that are pushed into the street were discussed.  The Committee didn’t give direction but had 
concerns for some of the locations and the impacts of pushing the snow into the street.   
SALT/SAND MIXTURE 
It was discussed that our standard snow plow runs go with the 80/20 sand to salt mixture and how the 
snow policy has a section discussing the use of abrasives versus salt as well as pre-wetting of the material 
in the back of the truck.  Staff explained how depending upon weather conditions, salt/sand mix is 
effective versus not and that we have been optimizing application rates in response to weather conditions.  
Assistant DPW Earle and Foreman Waswo explained how the City was getting more effective snow 
removal by gearing what we put down toward the actual weather conditions and temperatures.  A 
secondary benefit is a cost savings in material applied to the road, savings in tipping fees at the landfill 
getting rid of the sand, savings of wear and tear on equipment, and savings in manpower removing the 
sand in the road by sweeper and in storm manhole sumps with the vactor machine.  DPW Winkler 
explained the application rate of salt on the roadway has not changed, only the percentage of sand mixed 
in with it.  After further discussion, it was the direction of the Committee to continue to evaluate 
application rates and their effectiveness, and come back to them with recommended revisions to the snow 
and ice policy and ultimately City ordinance.   
 
 



Agenda Item No. 4– Snow Piles/Removal from Sidewalk or Roadway Shoulder on Walworth 
County Section CTH “H”/Interchange North Between Grant Street & Geneva Square Traffic 
Signal. 
DPW Winkler explained that the City has entered into a jurisdictional transfer agreement with Walworth 
County and we presently maintain CTH “H” from William Street to the northwest City limits while the 
County continues to plow from George Street to USH 12.  It was further explained that the City picks up 
snow on our section of William Street and has extended pick up in the agreement to include the County’s 
section of William Street from George Street to Grant Street due to sidewalk on both sides of that section 
being very close to the road.  A map was provided to the PWC depicting the one problem area where the 
road narrows for a left turn northbound onto Center Street going up the hill.  DPW Winkler explained 
that more consideration must be made toward a solution as the City Attorney may have a concern for 
diverting cars around the snow on the shoulder from the straight lane and into the left turn lane.   
 
Staff was asked by consensus to continue to explore options, recognizing that however we approach 
excess snow on the sidewalks close to CTH “H” between Grant and USH 12 during the big snow storms 
probably will not be solved this winter.  
 
Agenda Item No. 5– Fueling System Pump Controls Replacement Proposals-Street Department. 
This item was continued by consensus pending a second bid price.  Ald. Kupsik did inquire as to the 
scope.  Assistant DPW Earle stated it was the control system and the pumps and tanks are fine. 
 
Agenda Item No. 6– No Fee Permit Application for Agricultural Equipment. 
DPW Winker recommended the No Fee Permit (Ag-CMV) for implements of Husbandry using only the 
approved roadways through the City as shown on the map.  After discussion of the routes, it was moved 
by Ald. Kupsik to recommend approval.  The motion was seconded by Ald. Hedlund and passed 4-0. 
 
Later in the meeting Mayor Connors noted that Bloomfield Road east of Edwards Boulevard was not 
included on the approved map as a route.  After some discussion of whether or not it is City control, it 
was moved by Ald. Kupsik to amend his motion to include that section of Bloomfield Road from 
Edwards Boulevard to the east.  The amended motion was seconded by Ald. Hedlund and approved 4-0. 
(This item needs to go to the Common Council for final approval) 
 
Agenda Item No. 7– Dog Park Fencing Bids (mislabeled on the explanation sheet). 
DPW Winkler reported that bids were received and publicly opened earlier in the day for the fencing and 
provided a memorandum recommending Aluminum Fence in the base bid amount of $19,389 from park 
funds.  After comment by Ald. Hill regarding how close the bids were in price, it was moved by her to 
approve Aluminum Fence of Kenosha, WI in the base bid amount of $19,389. The motion was seconded 
by Ald. Kupsik and approved 4-0. 
(This item needs to go to the Common Council for final approval) 
 
Motion to Adjourn: 
It was moved by Ald. Hill and seconded by Ald. Hedlund to adjourn.  The motion passed 4-0 and the 
meeting was adjourned at 7:31 PM. 
 
Cc: Mayor Jim Connors/Dennis Jordan/Sabrina Waswo/Common Council Members not on 
Committee/File 









SECRETARY’S MINUTES 
 
NAME----------------------------------Lake Geneva Utility Commission 
MINUTES------------------------------Regular Meeting 
PLACE----------------------------------Lake Geneva Utility Commission 
DATE-----------------------------------February 12, 2015 
TIME-----------------------------------4:00 P.M. 
 
Regular monthly meeting of the Lake Geneva Utility Commission held at the Lake Geneva 
Utility Commission, 361 W. Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI. 
 
Regular monthly meeting was called to order by Pres. Brellenthin at 4:00 P.M. 
 
Members present: Pres. Brellenthin, Tony Saia, Mike Kocourek, Mayor Connors, and Ald. 
Rich Hedlund.  Public attendee Dick Malmin. 
 
Motion by Mayor Connors to approve the minutes of the previous meeting as presented, 
2nd by Saia.  Passed 5-0. 
 
Communications: 
None 
 
Water & Sewer Agenda Items: 
1. Appearance-Appeal Water Meter Invoice-Glavin 

Continued. 
2. New Telephone System-Water & Wastewater 

Motion by Ald. Hedlund to approve ShoreTel for our new telephone system at Water 
and WWTF in the amount of $17,576.16, 2nd Kocourek.  Passed 5-0. 

3. Dodge Street Booster Station Electrical Controls Replacement Proposals 
Continued. 

4. Sanitary Sewer Sliplining Proposals 
Motion by Saia to approve VisuSewer in an amount not to exceed $100,000, 2nd Ald. 
Hedlund.  Passed 5-0. 

 
Director’s Report: 
1. Financials Update 
Water      Sewer  
EOM Cash Position  $      774,000  EOM Cash Position  $2,340,000 
Project Commitments $        19,000  Project Commitments $      13,000 
Upcoming Projects  $        TBD   Projects This Meeting   $   100,000 

Upcoming Projects $    TBD 
 
Motion by Mayor Connors to approve the financials as presented, 2nd Saia.  Passed 5-0. 
 
Review and Payment of Bills: 
Motion by Mayor Connors to approve the bills as presented, 2nd Kocourek.  Passed 5-0.  

Page 1 of 2 
 



 
Next meeting is scheduled for March 19, 2015 at 4:00 P.M.  (Tony Saia is leaving the 
Commission, this was his last meeting.  He said Thank You to Mayor Connors and Burly.) 
 
Adjourn: 
Motion by Saia to adjourn the meeting, 2nd Kocourek.  Passed 5-0.  
 
Meeting adjourned at 4:45 P.M. 

Dan Winkler 
 Acting Secretary 
 
CLB 2/13/15 

Page 2 of 2 
 













Page 1 of 5 
2.16.15 Plan Commission Minutes 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA 
PLAN COMMISSION MEETING 
 
MONDAY, FEBRUARY 16, 2015 - 6:30 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL 

 
MINUTES 

 1. Meeting called to order at 6:30 pm by Mayor Connors. 
 
 2. Roll Call 
 Present:  Al Kupsik, John Gibbs, Doug Skates, Cindy Flower, Tyler Frederick 
 Also Present: Planner Mike Slavney, Atty. Dan Draper, Mayor Connors, Assistant Gregoles 
 Not Present: Sara Adams 
 
 3. Approve Minutes of January 19, 2015 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 
  
 
 Skates/Kupsik moved to approve the minutes of January 19, 2015 Plan Commission meeting as distributed. 

MOTION #1 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
  

 4.  Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 
hearing items.  Comments will be limited to five (5) minutes. 

 
 
 Fesenmeyer commented on the specifics found in the packet with regard to recommending approval or denial of 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1 – Mary Jo Fesenmaier  - 955 George Street - LG 

 agenda item #7. (Those specific details can be found in the Staff Report filed with the electronic agenda packet for 
 this meeting.) 
 
 
 Chiczewski voiced her objection to agenda item #7 stating her specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #2 – Deborah Chiczewski – 6815 W Ardmore, Chicago (Owner Caboose #21) 

 She was speaking for herself, her husband and on behalf of the owners of Caboose #22 and # 3. 
 
 
 Peterson voiced her objection to agenda item #7 stating her specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #3 – Jan Peterson – 721 S Curtis Street - LG 

 
 
 Ryan voiced her objection to agenda item #7 stating her specific concerns and gave a handout to the commission for 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #4 – Cheryl Ryan – 795 Curtis Street - LG 

 review. (LG Regional News article dated October 2003 “Commission Denies Rezone” – copy attached to these 
 minutes). 
 
 
 Rockwell voiced his objection to agenda item #7 stating his specific concerns and gave a handout to the commission 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #5 – LD Rockwell – Wisconsin Sierra Club – SE Gateway Group Chair N6619 Grove Road, Elkhorn 

 for review regarding Smart Growth. (copy attached to these minutes). 
 
 
 Ziegerhorn voiced her objection to agenda item #7 stating her specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #6 – Maureen Ziegerhorn - 301 E Townline Road  

  
 
 Shouder voiced his objection to agenda item #7 stating his specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #7 – Dave Shouder - 420 Manning Way – LG 

 
 
 Lehman voiced his objection to agenda item #7 stating his specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #8 – Daniel Lehman - 439 Manning Drive - LG 



Page 2 of 5 
2.16.15 Plan Commission Minutes 

 
 Holtz voiced her objection to agenda item #7 stating her specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #9 – Marilee Holtz – 398 Mill Street Fontana 

 
 
 Dunn voiced his objection to agenda item #7 stating his specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #10 –Tim Dunn - 499 Manning Way - LG 

 
 
 Hansen addressed the public and commission regarding the concerns stated regarding agenda item #7. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #11 – Lauren Hansen / Engineer for this development 

 He addressed the zoning, wetlands, storm water control, temporary rentals and density issues. 
 
 
 Basso addressed the public and commission regarding the concerns stated regarding agenda item #7. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #12 – Josh Basso / Basso Builders LG 

 He addressed the conservancy area, conservancy easement, temporary rentals, traffic patterns regarding Manning 
 Way etc. 
 
 
 Lehman voiced her objection to agenda item #7 stating her specific concerns. 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #13 – Sara Lehman - 439 Manning Way - LG 

 
 5. Acknowledgment of Correspondence.   
  
 
 Letter of Objection received regarding agenda item #7 – Tax Key ZMEA 00052 & ZYUP 00130C / Basso development 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT #1 

 from: Deborah & Ralph Chiczewski 
 
 6.  Downtown Design Review 

A.  Application by Andrea Brewer for Raw Salon and Spa, 706 Main Street, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a 
change in the exterior awning with signage at the storefront at 706 Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00307. 

  
 
 Joanne Cunningham addressed the commission regarding the application details. 

DISCUSSION  

 
 
 Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Andrea Brewer for Raw Salon and Spa, 706 Main Street, 

MOTION #2 

 Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a change in the exterior awning with signage at the storefront at 706 Main Street, 
 Tax Key No. ZOP 00307, including staff recommendations.  The motion carried unanimously. 
  
 B.  Application by Meridien Condo Association (Bella Vista), 335 Wrigley Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a 
 tile re-roofing color change at 335 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZMER 00040. 
  
 
 Mark Nortrowski, agent for the applicant, addressed the commission’s concerns regarding color of the tile, existing 

DISCUSSION 

 tile age, what will be done with the old tiles etc.  
 
 
 Skates/Gibbs moved to approve the application by Meridien Condo Association (Bella Vista), 335 Wrigley 

MOTION #3 

 Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for a tile re-roofing color change at 335 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZMER 00040. 
 The motion carried unanimously. 

 
 C.  Application by Oakfire Properties, LLC, 1335 Edgewood Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 for exterior 

modifications and signage to an existing building at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340. 
  



Page 3 of 5 
2.16.15 Plan Commission Minutes 

 DISCUSSION
 Peter Jergens / Geneva Bay Construction / 133 Darwin Street, LG  

   

 Jergens addressed the commission regarding the details of the application and answered their questions and 
 concerns.  Samples of materials were passed around for the commission to review as well as 2 photo handouts that 
 are attached to these minutes. 
 
 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the application by Oakfire Properties, LLC, 1335 Edgewood Drive, Lake Geneva, WI 
53147 for exterior modifications and signage to an existing building at 831 Wrigley Drive, Tax Key No. ZOP 00340, to 
include staff recommendations.  The motion carried 5/1 (Flower). 

MOTION #4 

 
7. Item continued from January meeting, discussion and recommendation on a request filed by Basso Builders, 405 

Skyline Drive, Lake Geneva WI, 53147 for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning, on a CSM created from 
two parcels, from Rural Holding Zoning District (RH) & Single Family Zoning District (SR-4) to Multi-Family 
Residential-8 (MR-8) at the property located on Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Current Tax Key No’s. ZYUP 
00130C & ZMEA 00052. 
 

 DISCUSSION
 Atty. Draper addressed the commission, clarifying that they are approving a zoning map change only. He further 

   

 stated that they are not approving any particular project or plans.  That would come at a later time. 
 
 Planner Slavney also addressed the commission adding that if anything beyond a single 4 unit building is proposed 
 on this property it would need further city approval through a Conditional Use Permit or a Planned Development. 
 Either of those things would require a Public Hearing and Notices similar to the geographic coverage we had for 
 the zoning map amendment. 
 
 Slavney also commented on the State Law regarding the comprehensive plan and that the city has had a comp plan 
 for decades.  It was amended in the early 1990’s, 1998 and the mid 2000’s.  The city is required by state law to 
 amend the plan every ten years with a thorough review and update.  The Smart Growth plan that was sited allows 
 for amendments to occur more often than ten years.  During the development of these comprehensive plans we’ve 
 talked about how often that should be and it was determined that we should make available the ability for any  
 property owner to request a change in the comp plan in any given year.  The comp plan amendment process is 
 described by state statutes and needs to be done with a public hearing and a 30 day public notice.  That is really the 
 only requirement.  The city adopted a plan amendment process that if it goes as quickly as possible, it takes 5 
 months and provides for 4 months of public review of any requested change to the plan.  This particular property 
 came through last year under that process.  It was brought before the Plan Commission as I recall as early as May 
 2014 and voting for the comp plan finally took place in October and November of 2014.  A similar process will 
 happen in 2015.  This was the only request during that period and because of that it received a thorough review by 
 the Plan Commission.   
  
 Slavney further stated that on our zoning map the rural holding designation is a holding zone.  That means that a 
 development oriented zoning district is anticipated but has not been assigned yet.  The non-wetland portion of this 
 property has always been identified as having potential for development.  This is the first request to assign any kind 
 of specific development oriented zoning to the property. During the plan amendment process it was determined 
 that a multi family plan designation was appropriate for this property. 
 
 Skates asked if there is a way to change the way we Notice the public going forward.  Planner Slavney stated that the 
 Statues require that there be a public notice in the paper for a minimum of 30 days before the public hearing to 
 consider Comprehensive Plan Amendments and that the proposed plan amendment go to the Plan Commission for 
 recommendation and that a public hearing be held in front of the common council.  Those are the 
 minimum requirements that are spelled out in statutes and the City met those requirements for public notice and 
 certainly provided a lot more review than the minimum time period allowed. 
 



Page 4 of 5 
2.16.15 Plan Commission Minutes 

 Slavney is the circuit rider planner for 24 other communities in addition to Lake Geneva, many here in Walworth 
 county.  During the period of the Smart Growth law where these requirements have been in place since 1999, all of 
 the Comprehensive Plan Amendments, the individual parcel type of amendments, have gone through the process 
 that he described above that is required by statutes and have not gone beyond that.    He has also written or 
 supervised over 200 Comprehensive Plans that were thorough rewrites, the ten year anniversary plan.  In none of 
 these processes were individual notices mailed out, it was all the general public notice, although typically for a ten 
 year anniversary there are usually other events that provide opportunity for input, including the public hearing at 
 the end of the process.   The process that we went thru is more extensive than most communities use for a property 
 specific amendment, but there is nothing that would prohibit any jurisdiction from going further than what we have 
 outlined as the current process right now. 
 
 
 Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a request filed by Basso Builders, 405 Skyline Drive, Lake  

MOTION #5 

 Geneva WI, 53147 for a Zoning Map Amendment to change the zoning, on a CSM created from two parcels, from 
 Rural Holding Zoning District (RH) & Single Family Zoning District (SR-4) to Multi-Family Residential-8 (MR-8) at the 
 property located on Skyline Drive and Curtis Street, Current Tax Key No’s. ZYUP 00130C & ZMEA 00052, to include 

any staff recommendations and suggested Plan Commission Findings for Recommendation to Common Council listed 
on the Staff Report and below: 

 
A. If, after the public hearing, the Commission wishes to recommend approval, then the appropriate fact finding 

would be in agreement with Items 1 and 3, and one or more factors of Item 2,
1. The proposed Zoning Map Amendment 

 of the following. 
furthers

2. One or more of the following factors 

 the purposes of the Zoning Ordinance as outlined in Section 
98-005 and the applicable rules and regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and 
the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

have arisen

a. The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity with the Comprehensive 
Plan; 

 that are not properly addressed on the current Official 
Zoning Map: 

3. The proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintains

 

 the desired consistency of land uses, land use 
intensities, and land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property. 

 The motion carried unanimously. 
 
8. Review and Recommendation on an Application for Land Division Review for an Addendum to 

Restriction/Modification Affidavit of Correction by Kelly T. Smith, 1525 W. Altegeld Street, Chicago, IL 60614 for 
land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at N1864 Wildwood Drive, Tax Key # ITE 00005, and being in 
the Town of Linn. 
 

Jim Howe, attorney with Godfrey Lawfirm – agent for applicant 
DISCUSSION 

Howe addressed the commission regarding the details of the application. 
 

Mayor Connors/Flower moved to approve the recommendation on an application for Land Division Review for an 
Addendum to Restriction/Modification Affidavit of Correction by Kelly T. Smith, 1525 W. Altegeld Street, Chicago, IL 
60614 for land located in the extra-territorial plat review area at N1864 Wildwood Drive, Tax Key # ITE 00005, and 
being in the Town of Linn.  The motion carried unanimously.  

MOTION #6 



Page 5 of 5 
2.16.15 Plan Commission Minutes 

9. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Michael Keefe, PO Box 460, Lake 
Geneva, WI 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Commercial Apartment in a 
Central Business (CB) zoning district located at 725 W. Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00276.   
 

Thomas Keefe - N1419 Academy Rd, LG 
DISCUSSION 

Keefe addressed the commission with details regarding the application. 
Keefe clarified comments and concerns of the commission, including parking arrangements, heating for the unit, etc. 

 
Exception regarding ownership as they are under contract to close on the property this week. 

PUBLIC SPEAKERS
 

 - None 

Flower/Skates moved to close the public hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #7 

 

There was general discussion amongst the commission regarding the details of the application. 
DISCUSSION 

 

Kupsik/Skates moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Michael Keefe, PO 
Box 460, Lake Geneva, WI 53147 to operate a Commercial Indoor Lodging facility at an existing Commercial 
Apartment in a Central Business (CB) zoning district located at 725 W. Main Street, Tax Key No. ZOP 00276 to include 
staff recommendations, that the building have a one hour fire door, an escape window, hardwired carbon monoxide 
and smoke detectors, the lighting be repaired in the stairway and they work with their neighbor to put emergency 
lighting in the stairway as well.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #8 

 
10. Public Hearing and recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva YMCA, 203 S. Wells 

Street, Lake Geneva WI, 53147, to operate a Group Day Care Center (9+ Children) (Summer Camp) in a Planned 
Development Zoning District (PD) at 203 S. Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZA181600002. 
 

Mike Cramp, executive director with the Lake Geneva YMCA – 203 S. Wells Street, LG 
DISCUSSION 

Cramp addressed the commission regarding the details of the application. 
 

PUBLIC SPEAKER #1
 

 - None 

Kupsik/Gibbs moved to close the Public Hearing.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #9 

 

Skates/Flower moved to approve the recommendation on a Conditional Use Application filed by Lake Geneva YMCA, 
203 S. Wells Street, Lake Geneva WI, 53147, to operate a Group Day Care Center (9+ Children) (Summer Camp) in a 
Planned Development Zoning District (PD) at 203 S. Wells Street, Tax Key No. ZA181600002 to include fact finding as 
included in the staff report.  The motion carried unanimously. 

MOTION #10 

 
11. Adjournment 

 

Skates/Gibbs moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:15 pm.  The motion carried unanimously. 
MOTION #11 

 
/s/Jackie Gregoles, B&Z Administrative Assistant 
 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL UNTIL APPROVED BY THE PLAN COMMISSION. 

































  Board of Park Commissioners 
 

                           Doug Skates - President 
Alderman Al Kupsik  Lynn Hassler  Barb Hartigan 
Brian Olsen   Peggy Schneider Dave Quickel 
John Swanson   Mayor Jim Connors 

 

Director of Public Works Daniel S. Winkler, P.E., Secretary 
 

City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914 
www.cityoflakegeneva.com          Phone: (262) 248-3673 

 

MINUTES OF THE 6:00 PM FEBRUARY 4, 2015 
MEETING 

 
City Hall 2nd Floor Room 2A 

Call to Order: 
The Board of Park Commissioners meeting was called to order by President Skates at 6:02 PM.  
Secretary Winkler read the roll. 
 
Roll Call: 
President Doug Skates ___X__, Lynn Hassler __Late ___, Barb Hartigan _X __, Peggy Schneider __X 
__, Dave Quickel __X __, John Swanson ___X __,  Ald. Al Kupsik ___X __, Brian Olsen ___X ____, 
Mayor Jim Connors ___X__. (8 to Start, 9 Total). 
 
Staff & Aldermen Present:   
DPW Daniel Winkler, Ald. Elizabeth Chappell. 
 
Public Present: 
Miss Yesenia Onofre, Mr. Chris Schultz, Ryan Stelzer.   
 
Approve the Minutes of the Prior Meeting:   
It was moved by Mayor Connors to approve the minutes of the December 3, 2014 meeting, and seconded 
by Commissioner Quickel.  The motion passed 8-0.   
 
Public Input: 
None. 
 
Permits & Park Donations: 
 
DATE 04/04/15 LOCATION Seminary Park  USE Easter Egg Hunt   
PERMITTEE Jaycees   
President Skates explained the permit hasn’t as yet been secured but he has spoken with the Jaycees 
about it.  It was moved by President Skates to reserve the date, and seconded by Commissioner Olsen.  
The motion passed 8-0. 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cityoflakegeneva.com/


 
DATE 8/17/15 to 8/24/15 (actual dates of event are 8/19-8/23)   LOCATION Seminary Park, Flat 
Iron Park & Library Park USE Venetian Fest  PERMITTEE Jaycees   
 
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Ald. Kupsik to approve, and seconded by 
Commissioner Olsen.  Swanson inquired if the new pavilion would impact the layout and Mr. Stelzer 
said they would work around it.  Mayor Connors offered an amendment to charge the $105 park use fee 
but waive the security deposit, which motion was seconded by President Skates.  The discussion involved 
being consistent this year on park use charges.  The addendum passed 8-0.  The original motion to 
approve with the addendum was approved 8-0.   
 
DATE 04/05/15 LOCATION Library Park USE Sunrise Mass PERMITTEE First 
Congregational Church 
 
President Skates read the permit.  It was moved by Commissioner Swanson to approve and pay the $30 
park use fee.  The motion was seconded by Commissioner Olsen.  The motion passed 8-1 with 
Commissioner Quickel voting nay. 
 
Park Assignments/Repair Update/Maintenance: 
 
Commissioner Swanson mentioned the milkweed replanting program and possibly getting it going at 
Four Seasons. 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Display of Temporary Art in the Parks-Ald. Chappell- 
Ald. Chappell appeared to discuss the potential for art on display in the park system on a temporary 
basis.  She provided a handout with criteria and said the approach would be to form a committee to 
decide what to accept.  DPW Winkler recommended concrete pads with eyebolts in them for both 
mowing and security.  By consensus the Commission gave approval to continue to investigate the 
possibilities and asked DPW Winkler to get Ald. Chappell a copy of the parks map. 
 
Dog Park Fundraising Efforts-Badger Leadership Dynamics 
Ms. Onofre appeared to explain the fundraising efforts to date.  Badger has raised $3,000 to $4,000 
already with a goal of $15,000 toward amenities in the new dog park.  She presented a poster board with 
some of the amenities. The Commission congratulated her on their efforts, liked the bone bench, and 
wished to approve the final list before ordering.   
 
Big Foot State Park DNR Master Plan Update 
President Skates mentioned how the park has declined over time and needed a facelift.  DPW Winkler 
provided copies of the 1996 master plan, the park use and open space plan references to Big Foot State 
Park from the report, and the 3 options for the road alignment provided to the City by the DNR.  It was 
the consensus of the Park Commission that bike path connections and sidewalks were important, moving 
the launch ramp to the beach would be very beneficial, and the beach is not safe thus no objection to 
expanding it, and they didn’t have any preferences on the road reconfiguration.  Essentially the road was 
the DNR’s decision and whatever worked for their park was acceptable.  Commissioner Swanson thought 
the 20’ long power boat criteria for the launch ramps in the lagoon seemed too short, and that larger 
longer boats than that generally use our lake. 
 
 



Ice Skating Rink Location Discussion 
President Skates noted that he was investigating various possible locations.  DPW Winkler shared aerial 
maps of several places in the park system.  There was discussion regarding portable “Zambonis” and 
other ice rink preparation equipment.  DPW Winkler was asked to do some pricing of materials to assist 
making ice rinks.  The item was then continued. 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
YMCA Baseball Tournament Details- 
President Skates and DPW Winkler discussed the updated permit form.  Food and concessions and 
souvenir sales were struck from the application.  The discussion was to try the form and YMCA hosting 
tournaments to see how they go and what the problems are.  The form was approved 9-0 on a motion 
from President Skates and second by Commissioner Quickel.   It wasn’t known for sure if the Park 
Commission approval of the form was sufficient or if the application form needed to go to Council for 
approval. 
 
 
Dog Park Discussion-Fencing Bid 
DPW Winkler discussed the project currently out for bids with a February 12th bid opening.  He provided 
maps and gave one to Leadership Dynamics to share.  Mr. Olsen provided the dog park rules and DPW 
Winkler provided a copy of the park donation form for anybody interested in giving. President Skates 
said next meeting the Commission needed to decide park rules and any fees/charges. 
 
 
Future Meeting Agenda Items-March 2015 

• Artwork in the parks discussion continued. 
• Rules and Fees for the new dog park continued. 
• Fees for disc golf. 
• Fundraising update from Leadership Dynamics. 
• Easter Egg Hunt request for Seminary Park. 

 
Adjourn:   
It was moved by President Skates and seconded by Commissioner Olsen to adjourn.  The motion passed 
9-0 and the meeting was adjourned at 7:35 PM. 
 
Set Next Meeting Date:   
The next regular meeting is scheduled for March 4, 2015. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
Daniel S. Winkler 
Secretary 

 
If anyone finds any inaccuracies, errors or needs to adjust the minutes please call or email me prior to the next 
meeting.) 



 
 

Lake Geneva Public Library Board of Trustees Meetings 
918 West Main Street    Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147   (262) 249-5299 

Finance Committee 
Thursday, February 12, 2015 at 7:30 a.m.  (Director’s Office) 

Present:  Kundert, Lafrenz,  Oppenlander;  Also present:  Peterson and Wollaeger 
 
After reviewing outstanding bills, Kundert approved a recommendation to the Library Board to approve 
$63,523.03 in General Funds and $16.20 in Donated Funds for the month of January 2015. 
 

 
Board of Trustees Meeting 

Thursday, February 12, 2015 at 8:00 a.m. 
Minutes 

 
Call to order 
Oppenlander called the meeting to order at 8:05 a.m. 
 
Roll Call 
Members present:  Brookes, Dinan, Jones, Kundert, Lafrenz, Oppenlander;  Also present:  Peterson, 
Benson, Dennis Jordan and Jeff Miskie 
 
Adoption/Amendment of agenda 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to adopt the agenda.  Lafrenz made a motion to adopt the agenda.  
Kundert seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Disposition of minutes of previous regular meeting and any intervening special meeting(s) 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to approve the minutes of the meeting on January 8, 2015.  Lafrenz 
made a motion to approve the minutes as proposed.  Kundert seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
President’s Report 
Peterson reported on an emergency procedures letter written to library staff in January.  It was written 
from discussions with Oppenlander.   Discussion followed.  Lafrenz made a motion to update Emergency 
Closing procedures in the Library Addendum to the City Employee Handbook.  Brookes seconded the 
motion.   
 
Jordan and Miskie presented the city-wide phone system update to the Board.  They reported that City 
Attorney Dan Draper believed that the library installation of wiring to support the new phone system 
would qualify for funding from library impact fees.  Discussion followed.  Kundert made a motion for the 
expenditure of up to $20,000 from library impact fees to support this project, contingent upon the 
recommendation of Draper.  Dinan seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Building & Grounds 
Peterson reported that a one-year preventative maintenance contract from January 2015 through 
December 2015 has been signed with Vorpagel.  The first service call will be in April.   



Peterson reported on the transition to the new cleaning service through a local franchise of Jani-King.  
The service started on January 19, 2015. 
 
Finance 
Kundert made a motion to approve $63,523.03 in General Funds.  Lafrenz seconded.  Motion carried 
unanimously. Kundert made a motion to approve $16.20 in Donated Funds. Lafrenz seconded.  Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
Jordan reported on the preliminary results of the Job Classification study with consulting firm 
Springsted. 
 
Kundert reported that he will provide a portfolio management update at the March meeting. 
  
Director’s Report 
Peterson reported that the number of check-outs in January 2015 exceeded the check-outs in January 
2014.  She also report increases in door-count and patron registration for new cards. 
 
The city-wide phone system update was provided earlier by Jordan. 
 
Peterson reported on recent statistics from Unique. 
 
Peterson reported on the new staff member as Library Assistant II in Reference.  She also reported on 
the retirement of Library Assistant I, Patti Geissal.  
 
Peterson reported on upcoming adult and staff programming. 
 
Adjournment 
Oppenlander asked for a motion to adjourn.  Lafrenz made a motion to adjourn at 9:40 a.m.  Jones 
seconded.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Diane Jones 
Secretary 
 
Next meeting:  Thursday, March 12, 2015 at 8:00 a.m.    
 






	7a.  February 9, 2015 Finance Minutes.pdf
	Finance, License & Regulation Committee
	Untitled
	Monday, February 9, 2015 - 6:00 PM
	Council Chambers, City Hall

	7c.  February 12, 2015 Public Works Minutes.pdf
	Alderman Bob Kordus Chairman
	City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914

	February 12, 2015 Meeting Minutes
	Motion to approve by Ald. Kupsik and seconded by Ald. Hedlund.  The motion passed 4-0.
	Mr. Schaefer of the Chamber was unable to attend.  It was moved by Chair Kordus to continue the item.  The motion was seconded by Ald. Hill and passed 4-0.


	8a.  February 12, 2015 Utility Commission Minutes.pdf
	SECRETARY’S MINUTES
	NAME----------------------------------Lake Geneva Utility Commission
	MINUTES------------------------------Regular Meeting
	Regular monthly meeting was called to order by Pres. Brellenthin at 4:00 P.M.
	Members present: Pres. Brellenthin, Tony Saia, Mike Kocourek, Mayor Connors, and Ald. Rich Hedlund.  Public attendee Dick Malmin.
	Motion by Mayor Connors to approve the minutes of the previous meeting as presented, 2nd by Saia.  Passed 5-0.
	Communications:
	Water & Sewer Agenda Items:
	Director’s Report:
	1. Financials Update
	Upcoming Projects  $        TBD   Projects This Meeting   $   100,000
	Upcoming Projects $    TBD
	Motion by Mayor Connors to approve the financials as presented, 2nd Saia.  Passed 5-0.
	Review and Payment of Bills:
	Adjourn:
	Motion by Saia to adjourn the meeting, 2nd Kocourek.  Passed 5-0.
	Meeting adjourned at 4:45 P.M.

	8d.  February 16, 2015 Plan Commission Minutes.pdf
	February 16, 2015 Minutes
	UMINUTES

	2-16-15 Agenda Item 6c Oakfire Handouts
	2-16-15 Public Speaker #4 Handout
	2-16-15 Public Speaker #5 Handout

	8e.  February 4, 2015 Park Board Minutes.pdf
	Doug Skates - President
	City of Lake Geneva          626 Geneva Street          Lake Geneva, WI 53147-1914


	4.

